PICTURE No. 1 - ENGINE 5: In 1901 at 197 So. Jefferson
e Street. Engine 94% was then
located also in this 0ld house.
Correct address now - with new
numbering spstem is or would be
326 So. Jefferson St. Company 5
left this house in 1928 amd is
now at 324 So. Desplaines St,
9% is now re-located at 5758
West Grace St (IRVING PARK).
PICTURE No. 2 = ENGINE 11: In front of quarters at 225-:
Michigan Street(Now Hubbard St)i879
PICTURE No. 3 & ENGINE 11l: Proceeding west into Austin Ave
nue (Now Hubbard St) in 1918.
PICTORE No. % = ENGINE 11: February 25th, 1923 - the last
day horses pulled any fire
apparatus and faded away into
the History of The CHICAGO F.D. L
PICTURE No. 5 = ENGINE 11: This house - located on the north
side of the street at 10 E. HUBBARD
STREET is the same building -now |
still occupied by ENG 11 and HOOK |
& LADDER 9. It is the third oldest |
building still used by the fire |
department, and was built in 1865, |
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Engine 49 4in former quarters at 1642 W. 47 TH St near Cornell 7
Squars bafors 1923. New quarters were completed for them in 191
at present site in NEW CITY at 1653 W. 43 RD St near the Unien

Stock Yards, but Squad 9 ocoupied the new house alons for some

(cas)

nine years. o



